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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Q1. The past RFQ proposal format required a total cost per each unit or well included in the RFQ and a rate per hour for staff used.   Page 59 of the RFP is a sample RFQ Attachment that requires itemization of the staff costs, travel costs, and well site visit costs; under this RFP will the bidders be required to include a breakdown of staff costs and travel costs even though it may not be known at the time whether the audit will be conducted remotely or in the Operator’s office?

A1. The location of the audit will be clearly identified in the RFQ. The PO issued will be a fixed price including all staff costs and travel to the audit location, any field visits to the well, excavation or facility site required by the DNRE will be billed separately.   The cost of the field visit including staff time and travel is listed separately in the RFQ and is at the option of the DNRE.
Q2.  What is the total number of units (e.g., producing and non-producing wells, properties) included in the scope of review?
A2.  The number of units to be reviewed each Fiscal Year will vary depending upon several factors including the mineral type and the size of the producer.  Example for one Fiscal Year:  the DNRE may choose to audit two oil and gas companies, one of which may have two Antrim natural gas unitized areas made up of several wells, while the second company may have three individual niagaran oil wells.  For that same Fiscal Year, the DNRE may also choose to review one sand/gravel operation.  In this case, there would be three separate RFQs issued with the details of how many units/properties included in the scope of review clearly identified within each RFQ.  Note: only wells/properties considered to be under production would be reviewed.
Q3. What is the total number of producers paying royalties for the in-scope wells/properties?
A3. Again, this will vary and the information will be clearly identified within each RFQ.  Example:  some oil and gas Working Interest Owners (WIO) may pay the DNRE their individual share of the royalty due.  Other WIO may have the producer pay their share directly.  The specific details will be provided with the RFQ.
Q4. What is the total production volume by property?
A4.  Volumes reported to the DNRE by the producer will vary and will be identified within each RFQ that is issued.
Q5.  What are the types of properties (e.g., oil, gas, mineral, mixed) under review?
A5.  DNRE conducts reviews for producing State-owned minerals, which currently include oil, natural gas, and nonmetallic minerals such as salt, limestone, sand and gravel.  Although the DNRE has active metallic leases, there is no current production warranting a royalty review.
Q6.  What is the period of time of the review (e.g., one year, multiple years, how far back in history)?
A6.  Review periods will vary but typically range from one to six years retroactively.  The number of years to be reviewed will be clearly identified within each RFQ that is issued.
Q7.  Who are the owners of the properties where the wells are located (federal government or an individual)?
A7.  The DNRE is the responsible agency for leasing State-owned minerals.  Those minerals may be located under State-owned surfaces (fee properties); Federal or other local governmental agency surface ownership, and/or private surface owners where the minerals have been severed and reserved by the State.
Q8.  What are the State of Michigan’s guidelines/policies around royalty payments, data collection, division of interest, reports filed by producing companies, deductions, etc.?
A8.  Payments are governed by the DNRE lease requirements and reporting forms, which may be viewed at www.michigan.gov/dnre and related standards.  However, not all leases have the same allowable deductions.  Copies of any specific lease(s), reports, remittance information from the producing company, and/or any other pertinent documents will be provided within each RFQ.  Companies selected for the short list will also receive copies of the DNRE’s Audit Calculation Standards that address allowable deductions for post production costs involving pre-July 1996 oil and gas leases.
Q9.  Will COPAS or any other standard audit rates be used for this work?
A9.  The audit rates for this contract are competitively bid and the bidder providing the ‘best value’ to the State will be awarded the release for each RFQ issued. 
Q10.  What is the standard format the State of Michigan uses for the reporting of royalty review results?
A10.   An Executive Summary identifying the results of the review and individual reports providing the background specifics of each unit/property under review is to be submitted.  Both the ES and individual reports will provide written comments as well as charts to display the findings.  For more details, reference 1.042 of the ITB.
Q11.  Will the selected firm be requested to conduct settlement negotiations with producers?
A11.  No, the DNRE will conduct the settlement negotiations.  The vendor may be contacted by DNRE staff to provide further clarification of their report findings should the need arise during negotiations.
